June I4, I9T6
Dear Mr. Weisberg: | -
Your letter to-me of February 28, 1976, consisting of the
inferﬁation I asked for concerning the Oswald-Bringuier debate.
I followed your suggestion about obteining‘e copy from the
Archives. I was able to obtain permission from WDSU to have

copies..made of  the debate and alec their film of Oswald nanding

owt 1eaflets fo“ his Fair Play TFor Guba committeeq* At the““
same time I requested a copy of the debate witheut permission
from the Arﬂhiveemthe cost would be $4 94 But as. luckﬂhas 1t:i;f

F

the cepx is net audio.” I Wae wondering ;f I can.etill buy a .

copy of the debete from. ycu fer the $21 eo. Thanks ﬂer the

help, And I hope you are feellng better new.

John R, Woods II
538 Ironton Court
Aurcra, Golo. 80010
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_phlsbitis drives much from my mind. I 4o not recall telling you I had the Oswaldw
“riaguier debate o tape. I did use :‘.t in Oswald in Yew Orlosns, with is what I haws'
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?@siméum fram trneato Bodeisuez via the Seqyet Service, the other from ﬁa ra&:lﬂ
progeim Carte Blanck on WDSU wadion, not TV,

If 1% is no% too much frouble I'd spvreciste a xerex my if what I take 14 you ave
referving to, ths transeript of the tape, Obviously, & héd 46 be a tape Tren which
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